
UNITED STATES OF AM ERICA

FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION
WA SHINGTON, D.C. 20580

Offi ce of the Secretary

January 19, 2012

Peter T. Barbur, Esquire
Christopher D. Belelieu, Esquire
Cravath, Swaine & Moore LLP
Worldwide Plaza
825 Eighth Avenue
New York, NY  10019

Re: In the Matter of Universal Health Services, Inc., Docket No. C-4309

Dear Mr. Barbur and Mr. Belelieu:

This letter responds to the Application for Approval of Divestiture of the Puerto Rico
Divestiture Assets filed by Universal Health Services, Inc., on October 13, 2011.  The
Application requests that the Commission approve, pursuant to the order in this matter,
Universal’s proposed divestiture of the Puerto Rico Divestiture Assets to Donald R. Dizney and
David A. Dizney through two companies, Capestrano Realty Company, Inc., and San Juan CP
Hospital, Inc.  The application was placed on the public record for comments until November 14,
2011, and no comments were received.

After consideration of the proposed divestiture as set forth in Universal’s Application and
supplemental documents, as well as other available information, the Commission has determined
to approve the proposed divestiture.  In according its approval, the Commission has relied upon
the information submitted and representations made in connection with Universal’s Application
and has assumed them to be accurate and complete.

By direction of the Commission.

Donald S. Clark
Secretary

cc: Burt Braverman, Esquire
Davis Wright Tremaine LLP
1919 Pennsylvania Avenue NW  Suite 800
Washington, D.C.  20006-3401


